
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Order
1 message

WQL Med Kft. <wql@wql.hu> 17 December 2025 at 08:45
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>, wql@wql.hu

Hello Kate!

 

Perfect, thank you.

 

Betti

Kind Regards:

 

Dr. Betti Serédi

managing director

WQL MED Ltd.

 

Irodánk 2025. december 22. és 2026. január 4. között zárva tart. Árukiadás és
árufogadás utolsó napja december 19.

Minden kedves partnerünknek békés ünnepeket kívánunk!

 

Our office will be closed between December 22. 2025. and January 4. 2026. The last
day for shipping and receiving goods is December 19.

We wish all our partners a peaceful holiday season!
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Szeged, Hungary

+36 30 339 56 96

P Save a tree. Don't print this e-mail unless it's really necessary.

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 9:28 AM
To: WQL Med Kft.
Cc: Ryan Swaine
Subject: Re: Order

 

Good morning Betti,
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Thank you for your reply, it made me laugh this cold, dark morning!  I hope you are not doing too much...

 

Please see snip of your order below, if you are happy with it, I will make it a confirmed order.

 

 

The MAX-250TN sensors are dated June and July 2026 and the R-49V are dated May 2025.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
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Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 17 Dec 2025 at 08:08, WQL Med Kft. <wql@wql.hu> wrote:

Hello Kate,

 

Sorry for my late reply. Half of the office is out sick, vomiting and feverish. I have a litter of 12-week-
old corgi at home, so I have plenty to do, but we'll manage everything. I can replace everyone.

Please add the attached to our existing order and send it via UPS. Standard shipping is fine, no need
for express. Our customer was raving about how urgent it was, but I haven't seen the order yet, so
he can rave at home.

 

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
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